dvgust 22, 1957

F1l a3z~ Hatral Gos Comrany
P, O, Boxz 997
Farminston, New Mexico

Attention! ko Ea 'J« GC‘GI
ke: SAnplication for Dual Completion
of *1 Paso Natural Gas Company
San Juan 28«7 Unit £73, NE 28-28«7
Dear . Coelt
By thias leticer we are ranting tentative aprroval
for the dusl gompletion of the above wall in ths Pletuwred Cliffs
and Mesaverde zon=s as a gas-gaz dual, Tt is understood this woll
will bo equipped as smet out in your apnlicction,
After final commletion, apnlication for administrative

approval should be made to ¥, A, L, Porter, Box 371, Santa Fe,
Hew Yexieco, aa set out in Pvle 172,

Yours very truly,

Imery C, famold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA/re

cer Mo, A, L, Porter
Sente Fe






